Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)

From: Tan, Rachel <Rachel.Tan@sg.gaig.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 13 February, 2018 9:20 AM

To: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)

Cc: assignments@lkkauto.com; 'SUR'

Subject: RE: REQUEST FOR PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION OUR REF:GBF338X (GBC8181T - GA)
CLMOMVC000002338

From: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d@Ilkkauto.com]

Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2018 9:17 AM

To: Tan, Rachel <Rachel.Tan@sg.gaig.com>

Cc: assignments@Ikkauto.com; 'SUR' <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: REQUEST FOR PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION OUR REF:GBF338X (GBC8181T - GA)

Dear Rachel,
Kindly provide us the claim number.

Best Regards,
Catherine Chong | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d@Ilkkauto.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 16 January, 2018 10:42 AM

To: 'Tan, Rachel' <Rachel.Tan@sg.gaig.com>

Cc: 'assignments@lkkauto.com' <assignments@lkkauto.com>; 'SUR' <sur@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: RE: REQUEST FOR PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION OUR REF:GBF338X (GBC8181T - GA)

Dear Rachel,
Thank you for the assignment.

Best Regards,
Catherine Chong | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Tan, Rachel [mailto:Rachel.Tan@sg.gaig.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 16 January 2018 10:18 AM

To: Nancy Lam <nancy.lam@fastechauto.com.sg>

Cc: SUR <sur@|kkauto.com>

Subject: RE: REQUEST FOR PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION OUR REF:GBF338X (GBC8181T - GA)

Without Prejudice

Dear Nancy
Noted on your request, please provide estimates too.



